

# Jordanhill Community Council

## **MINUTE OF MEETING HELD ON 3 OCTOBER 2016, Jordanhill School Refectory following AGM**

### **1.0 PRESENT**

Evelyn O'Donnell Glasgow City Council  
Stephanie Adams  
David Campbell  
David Beaton  
Phyllis Fisher  
Douglas Fotheringham  
Charlie Kaur  
Steven Rettie  
Kate Still  
John Winfield  
2 Police Scotland Officers  
One member of the public

### **1.1 APOLOGIES** John Grierson, Cllr. K. McLean

### **2.0 APPOINTMENT OF OFFICE BEARERS (made at the AGM immediately preceding this Ordinary Meeting. A separate Minute has been produced)**

John Winfield was appointed Chairperson  
Kate Still was appointed Vice Chairperson  
Stephanie Adams was appointed Treasurer.  
Douglas Fotheringham was appointed Secretary.

### **3.0 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

The minute of the meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> September was approved as an accurate record of the matters discussed with exception of the omission to record that applications for Public Entertainment Licence had been submitted by Jordanhill School and The High School for firework displays on 4th November.

There were no matters arising from the minute of the previous meeting that required discussion.

### **4.0 POLICE SCOTLAND REPORT**

The officers present at the meeting reported incidents occurring in the areas of North and South Jordanhill for the period from 1st September to date as follows:

99 phone calls.  
28 crimes.  
2 assaults. Both detected.  
4 people caught in possession of drugs.  
1 male arrested for drinking in a public place.  
1 house break in with intent.  
2 thefts from cars.  
2 cycles stolen.

**5.0 BREACH IN BOUNDARY FENCE AT EAST END OF NATURE WALK**

No progress has been made on this matter. A course of action is to be agreed.

**6.0 UNAUTHORISED BREACH OF PLANNING CONSENT**

No progress has been made with respect to traffic issues in relation to Glasgow Warriors rugby matches. Anticipated feedback from Glasgow City Council has not been forthcoming. Professor Winfield undertook to pursue the matter by writing to the Nominated Person for the pre-application process.

**7.0 RE-LAYING OF SCOTSTOUN PLAYING SURFACE**

It was reported that enquiries made indicated that the previously laid playing surface had been dug up and dumped in landfill. Assuming this to be the case, the observation was made that this was a wasteful use of good top soil and that the turf could perhaps have been used to cover the former blaes playing field in Victoria Park.

**8.0 JORDANHILL COMMUNITY COUNCIL WEB SITE**

Mr Beaton undertook to set up and maintain a web site for Jordanhill Community Council similar to Victoria Park Residents Association's web site.

**9.0 MALCOLM APPEAL**

A decision has yet to be taken by Scottish Government on the appeal by Malcolm against the ruling by Glasgow City Council to refuse planning consent for the proposed incinerator plant.

A decision had been anticipated in July.

**10.0 DEVELOPMENT SESSION AT CITY CHAMBERS**

Professor Winfield reported that he had represented Jordanhill Community Council at the development session held in the City Chambers 2 weeks ago and commented that the Council encouraged

involvement from everyone to inform them of issues that need to be addressed.

The Council have an App that invites reports on problems with roads, street lighting refuse, dog fouling, graffiti etc.

Mr Rettie commented that he had used the App, found it effective and recommended that use of it should be promoted.

## **11.0**

### **WHAT WILL HAPPEN TO GLASGOW PARKS?**

Professor Winfield reported that the Council have contracted an Agency to convene four seminars to discuss Glasgow Parks to be held at weekly intervals commencing on Saturday 1 st October. Professor Winfield advised that he was unable to attend the first seminar but will represent the Community Council at the next three.

## **12.0**

### **VPRA DOCUMENT TO BE DISCUSSED WITH LOCAL MP**

Professor Winfield and Mr Beaton will attend the local MP's office on Friday 7 th October at 1.30 pm to discuss the document prepared by Victoria Park Residents Association (and endorsed subsequently by JCC) for Victoria Park and Open Spaces.

## **13.0**

### **PLACE MAKING EVENT**

Glasgow City Council's Leisure and Environmental Services propose to convene a place making event at the end of November.

## **14.0**

### **AREA PARTNERSHIP MEETINGS**

Professor Winfield reported that he will represent the Community Council at the Area Partnership Meeting to be held on 1 st November and the meeting to be held with the local Partick West Area to be held on 11 th November.

## **15.0**

### **4 AND 4A BUS SERVICES**

The intention of First Bus to terminate the 4 and 4 A service due to lack of economic viability and the consequent effect on the local community was discussed.

Mrs Roebuck commented that the service used to be every 12 minutes and was now every 30 minutes and could be satisfied with a single decker bus rather than the double decker that has been in use to date.

It is noted that a petition has been created by Valerie Gould 1367 to stop cuts in bus services.

It is suggested that the Community Council contact Councillor K McLean to note concern and offer support in resisting any reduction in local bus services.

**16.0 DANGEROUS VEHICULAR TRAFFIC**

Mr Rettie reported that cars driving through North Jordanhill are creating a danger for young people and the elderly and requested that the Community Council take action to implement some form of traffic calming.

Mr Rettie was requested to invite to any residents who have concerns about this issue to attend the next meeting.

**17.0 PRECISE TIMING OF MEETINGS**

The member of the public attending the meeting, requested that the date and timing of meetings be precisely intimated for the convenience of persons wishing to attend.

**18.0 NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held on 7 th November at 7 pm.

**Distribution:**

Members of JCC, local GC Councillors, local MSP and MP, Evelyn O'Donnell GCC.

This is a draft minute to be amended if required and then confirmed at the next meeting of JCC

